Saad Azam Khan Al-Marwat

Associate Professor of Practice

NUST Business School

Email: saad.almarwat@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saad Azam Khan Al-Marwat is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the NUST Business School. Dr. Saad Azam Khan Al-Marwat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance City University (UK) , United Kingdom	2010 - 2012
BBA in Economics, Accounting, Law American Business & Technology University , United States	1990 - 1994
F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1983 - 1985
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan	1981 - 1983

Experience

Associate Professor of Practice	2023- Present
NUST Business School	
Associate Professor of Practice	2023 - 2023
NUST Business School	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2013 - 2023
NUST Business School	
Investment Research	2010 - 2011
Duke Street Capital , London UK	
Director, Business Intelligenc	2006 - 2009
Speakeasy, Inc , Seattle, USA	
Director, Technology Knowledge	2003 - 2004
UBS Investment Bank , San Francisco, USA	
Founder & CEO	2000 - 2003
Grayfog , San Francisco, USA	
Vice President, Engineering	1999 - 2000
NBC Internet / Snap.com , San Francisco, USA	
Senior Manager	1998 - 1999
Montgomery Asset Management , USA	
Team Leader	1997 - 1998
Montgomery Securities (Banc of America Securities), , USA	
Manager	1994 - 1996
Coregis Group (GE Capital) , USA	
Independent Consultant	1993 - 1994
Andersen Consulting, , USA	
Independent Consultant	1992 - 1993
Honda of America, , USA	
Analyst	1990 - 1991
Price Waterhouse, , USA	